CORRESPONDENCE
3/23/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02506-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:53 PM

To: 'PKBrown@tecoenergy.com'’

Subject: FW: Name Change

Attachments: SKMBT_C36418032314100.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Brown

We have received your change of information for Docket 20180013 and we will update the contact information
in our system.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Brown, Paula K. [mailto:PKBrown@tecoenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Name Change

Mrs. Stauffer.

| am writing to inform you that Mr. Gordon Gillette is still listed on your mailing list for Docket No. 20180013. We
received a letter addressed to Hardee Power |, Inc. attention Mr. Gillette. Mr. Gillette is the former Florida Operations
President. Since his retirement, Ms. Nancy Tower has assumed his role as President and CEO for Tampa Electric
Company.

Please replace Mr. Gillette’s name with Ms. Tower in Docket No. 201800013 and any other official company matters.

Ms. Nancy Tower

President and CEO

Tampa Electric Company
Hardee Power |, Inc.

PO Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

Office: 813-228-4300

Fax: 813-228-4811

ntower@tecoenergy.com

Thank you.

Paula Brown



Manager, Regulatory Coordination
PO Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601
pkbrown@tecoenergy.com
regdept@tecoenergy.com

Office: 813.228.1444

Cell: 813.503.5944

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.





